From: Luke Farris L.Farris@ce.coop &
Subject: available capacity - map location 0J-4-0 & 02
Date: August 11, 2021 at 11:14 AM

KP,

I am sending this email to follow up what we had discussed on the phone earlier
concerning Cimarron’s line capacity at your location.

You currently have 2 services on the property that are both single phase and have a

capacity of 200 Amps. Currently on any single phase services we only allow a maximum
of 400A service or a 75kVA transformer.

The 3-phase capacity | ran on the model was at 1 megawatt which is approximately 1000
Kilowatts. When applying this to an amperage value at 480 Voits this figure to be
approximately 1200 Amps. We encourage any prospective buyers to fill out a grow form
{attached in this email) and sent it back to us so we can more precisely figure loading
needed.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thank you,

Labe Farnés

Engineering Superintendent
(405) 375-4294 Office

19306 N Hwy. 81

P.O. Box 299

Kingfisher, OK 73750-0299
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